STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA 1000 RID BRAZDS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

April 2, 1985

James P. Woosley
Woosley 0il Co.

P.0. Drawer 1480
Cortez, Colorado 81321

Re: Ptasynski A #2, J-11-19N-5W

Dear Mr. Woosley:

It has been brought to my attention that copies of the
completion report on the above well have not been sub-
mitted to this office.

Mrs. Alice Dugger has returned your C-104 back to me,

and will accept the C-104 and assign an allowable to this
well only after the completion is sent.

If you have any questions, please call.

Sincerely,

(7] i //Z x/

uanne Hisel
Tech I

cc: Well File



